Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Jim Amos;
Deborah McKinney

Cc: McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle; Baker, Adrian; Foust, Bryan

Subject: [EXT] RE: Containment Inspection - 2RP-4472 Nash Draw 8 Fed 001 SWD

(30-015-41351) release 10-22-17

Good Morning,

Please disregard this inspection notification as it was sent in error. A final C-141 with photographs was submitted in
regard to this 2RP event on 12/15/2017 for which XTO did receive an approval from the BLM on 3/15/18. If you are able
to review and approve the final C-141, it would be much appreciated. Please let us know if there is anything we can
provide that will assist you. As always, thanks so much for your help.

Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth

Permian Business Unit

Environmental Coordinator

3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.689.3380
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This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or
action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.

From: Ruth, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Mike Bratcher; Rob Hamlet; Victoria Venegas; Jim Amos; Deborah McKinney

Cc: McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle; Adrian Baker; Foust, Bryan

Subject: Containment Inspection - 2RP-4472 Nash Draw 8 Fed 001 SWD (30-015-41351) release 10-22-17

Good Afternoon,

This is sent as 48-hour notification that we are scheduled to inspect this lined battery containment on Thursday
6/27/2019 at 2 pm MST. Please contact us any time with questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth

Permian Business Unit
Environmental Coordinator
3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.689.3380
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This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or
action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth, Amy [mailto:Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 12:58 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>; Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: McSpadden, Wes <Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan
<Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>; Sanders, Toady <Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Release Notification-Nash Draw 8 Fed 001 SWD 10-22-17 (30-015-41351)

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the initial form C-141 regarding the referenced accidental release event. As always, thank you all
for your help and have a good weekend.

Respectfully,

Amy C. Ruth

Delaware Basin Division

Environmental Coordinator

3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.887.7329

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or
action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.

From: Ruth, Amy

Sent: Monday, October 23,2017 9:28 AM

To: Mike Bratcher; Crystal EMNRD Weaver; Shelly Tucker; Jim Amos

Cc: McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle; Foust, Bryan; Fuqua, Danny

Subject: Release Notification-Nash Draw 8 Fed 001 SWD 10-22-17 (30-015-41351)

Good morning,

This is sent as notification of a release of produced water, discovered yesterday at the referenced site, to the lined
containment in an amount greater than 25 barrels. Further information will be submitted with a C-141. Please call with
any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Amy Ruth
423-661-0571
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